
Indefinitpronomen I

indefinite pronouns (some/any and compounds)

some / any
bezeichnen  unbestimmte  Mengenangaben.  Sie  stehen  vor  nicht  zählbaren  Nomen
(coffee, milk, chocolate) oder Nomen im Plural.

some
(einige,  ein  wenig,  etwas,  bzw.  im Deutschen nicht
verwendet)
steht in positiven Aussagesätzen.

I'll bring you some tea.
I would like some milk in my tea.
Some people still believe that the earth is flat.
My father gave me some money to buy some sweets.

any
(irgendein(e), einige, irgendwelche, kein(e), bzw, im
Deutschen nicht verwendet)
steht in negativen Aussagesätzen
und in  Fragesätzen.

Have you got any tea? - I would like a cup.
Yes, I have, but I haven't got any milk for your tea.
Do any people still believe that the earth is flat?
I can't buy any sweets. I haven't got any money.

somebody / someone / anybody / anyone / something / anything
beziehen  sich  auf  unbestimmte  einzelne  Person  oder  eine  unbestimmte  Sache  und
werden gebraucht wie some bzw. any.

somebody / someone
jemand, irgendjemand
something
etwas, irgendetwas

Somebody has stolen my car.
I have seen someone running away.
Something has gone wrong.
I have eaten something very tasty.

anybody / anyone
jemand, irgendjemand
anything
etwas, irgendetwas

Have you seen anybody near my car.
I haven't seen anyone running away.
Can I do anything to help you?
I can't eat anything. I feel so sick.
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